
From: CELA
To: "David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)"
Cc: Neil P. Reiff; Peter Mellman
Subject: RE: VoteVets.org Action Fund: Designation of Counsel
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 8:30:00 AM

Good morning David,
 
Yes the extension is amenable and this email confirms the response for VoteVets.org Action
Fund is now due on February 28, 2020. Have a great day.
 
Kind regards,
Christal
 
From: David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff) [mailto:mitrani@sandlerreiff.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2020 9:13 AM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: Neil P. Reiff <reiff@sandlerreiff.com>; Peter Mellman <peter.mellman@votevets.org>
Subject: Re: VoteVets.org Action Fund: Designation of Counsel
 
Christal,
 
On behalf of VoteVets Action Fund, we write to request an additional 15 days to respond to the complaint in MUR
7681, so our respond would be due on February 28, 2020.
 
Is this extension amenable?
 
Thanks,
Dave
 
-- 
David Mitrani
Senior Associate
Sandler Reiff Lamb Rosenstein & Birkenstock, P.C.
 
1090 Vermont Avenue NW, Suite 750
Washington, D.C. 20005
T: (202) 479 – 1111 x 307
sandlerreiff.com
 
 

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 at 12:39 PM
To: Peter Mellman <peter.mellman@votevets.org>
Cc: "David Mitrani (Sandler Reiff)" <mitrani@sandlerreiff.com>
Subject: RE: VoteVets.org Action Fund: Designation of Counsel
 
Hi Peter,
 
Thank you, enjoy your day.
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Kind Regards,
 
Christal Dennis
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration
(202) 694-1519
 
 
From: Peter Mellman [mailto:peter.mellman@votevets.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 7:06 PM
To: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>
Cc: David Mitrani <mitrani@sandlerreiff.com>
Subject: VoteVets.org Action Fund: Designation of Counsel
 
Greetings, 
 
Attached is the signed designation of counsel. Thank you!
 
Best,
Peter
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